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From: Lusky, Katy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Automatic reply: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0310045-040-AC, NORTHSIDE/SJRPP
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 9:28:19 AM


﻿ ﻿
I am out of the office from Monday to Friday, but will return your email upon my return to the office on
 Tuesday, September 2nd. If this is an emergency, contact Scott Davis at 404-562-9127.
 
Thanks,
Katy
 



mailto:Lusky.Kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Ceron, Heather; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"
Cc: Scearce, Lynn; Dawson, John
Subject: FW: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0310045-040-AC, NORTHSIDE/SJRPP
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 9:28:08 AM


New application.


Thank you.
Lynn


-----Original Message-----
From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 9:26 AM
To: worlja@jea.com
Cc: brosmj@jea.com; hlaidn@jea.com; Dawson, John; EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD; EPOST_AIR_NED (Shared
 Mailbox); Scearce, Lynn
Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0310045-040-AC, NORTHSIDE/SJRPP


Dear Applicant:


Our office has received the air pollution permit application that you submitted for the project described below:


  Facility Owner/Company Name: JEA
  Site Name: NORTHSIDE/SJRPP
  Project Name: AB316: BY-PRODUCT RESUSE
  Project Description: The purpose of this application is to request permission to reuse existing by-product materials
 (i.e., approximately 40/60 mixture of hydrated bed/bottom ash and fly ash) in the two existing Circulating Fluidized
 Bed (CFB) boilers. The materials are currently accumulated at the onsite By-product Storage Area (BSA). The use
 of bottom ash is already allowed per Permit Condition G.3 of Title V Permit No. 0310045-039-AV. Upon approval
 of this application, JEA will implement a stack testing program to determine and demonstrate that the mercury (Hg)
 emissions resulting from reuse of the existing by-product materials will not be significant [i.e., the Hg emissions
 will be in compliance with the permitted limit of 0.03 lb/hr (6-hour average) as well as with the MATS limit of 1.2
 lb Hg/TBtu].
  Application Project No: 0310045-040-AC
  Application Received Date: 08/25/2014
  Permit Application Processor: John Dawson
  Permit Application Processor Phone: 850-717-9085
  Permit Application Processor Email: john.dawson@dep.state.fl.us


We will review the application in a timely manner and contact you soon if any additional information is needed in
 order to process it.  To avoid formal written requests for additional information, we encourage our permit
 processors to contact you directly by e-mail or by phone to resolve any questions or provide missing information. 
 Our goal is to reduce the overall time required to process your application.  We appreciate your efforts to help us
 meet this goal by ensuring that your response to any of our questions is timely, thorough and complete. If no
 additional information is required from you to process the application, we will be sending you a draft of the permit
 for your review and comment.


If you did not include a full payment for this application's fees and would like to make an online payment for the
 outstanding balance, please visit the DEP Business Portal - https://www.fldepportal.com - and complete the online
 payment process for a  submitted application. Please note that the following fee types may not be completed
 through this process:


   * Payments for annual fees
   * Payments for non-Title V Air General Permits



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L
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   * Payments processed by a local delegated program
   * Partial payments for application balances


If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permit Application Processor
 listed above by phone or e-mail.  You may also schedule a meeting or teleconference with the Permit Application
 Processor at any time during the application review process.


Best Regards,


Florida Department of Environmental Protection                     
Division of Air Resource Management                     
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500                     
Tallahassee, FL 32399                     
Tel. 850-717-9000


                                  Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.                                


ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S): APPLICATION CONTACT PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER


ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:-  NED; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL








From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD
To: worlja@jea.com
Cc: brosmj@jea.com; hlaidn@jea.com; Dawson, John; EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD; EPOST_AIR_NED (Shared Mailbox);


 Scearce, Lynn
Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0310045-040-AC, NORTHSIDE/SJRPP
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 9:26:42 AM


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





